Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila

August 24, 2020

MEMORANDUM

FOR < : MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary
This Department

This refers to the memorandum dated August 7, 2020 of DPWH Region IX Director CAYAMOMBAO
D. DIA, requesting for the modification of the project under FY 2020 GAA, to wit;

As per GAA/Original _ As Modified
/ Project Description
UACS No. 320102101054000
Project ID: P00420609MN
002: Protect Lives and Properties ~ , 002: Protect Lives and Properties —
Flood Management - Construction/ Rehabilitation of Flood |“Flood Management - Construction/ Rehabilitation of Flood
Mitigation Facilities along Major River Basins and Principal Mitigation Facilities along Major River Basins and Pri ,.mu_
Rivers \v Rivers \_.5
Construction of Flood Control Project Sibuguey River, Brgy.’| Construction of Flood Control Project Sibuguey River, Brgy.
Kahayagan, Bayog, Zamboanga de \\ Kahayagan, Bayog, Zamboanga de
Sur < Sur \\
Type of Work/ " . Type of Work/ - .
Physical Target Unit Cost Allocation Physical Target Unit Cost Estimated Cost
Cwi - Cw1 - \«n\\\ ,
Construction of Construction of | yd
Flood Mitigation |’ wm_”wm_uww.mw\ R 101,325,000, Fiood Mitigation / wmww%wwmw\\ 7P 100,506,516.28
— m::nﬁc«mm“.\ 4 Structure: / X
\\amu lineal metérs L -461 lineal me J
o p300, | . /
- - sq.m \n 975,755.68
7
EAO - R 3,675,000 7 EAO - R 3,517,728.07 \\
Total: | £105,000,000 | ’ Total: £105,000,000 \ 3
Justification: Ve

»  The modification is requested due to adjustment of the actual Component Cost of Civil Work (CW1) and Engineering,
Overhead Expenses (EAQ) as per approved Program of Work (POW), to conform with the Department Order No. 5
series of 2019. The physical target remains the same.

e Slight decrease in unit cost of CW1 due to the minimal cost of Earthworks which constitute 1.38% (P1,126,175.79) of 4~
the total project cost.

.H:n_:mmo:%Eosnoﬁs\m«:ﬁnc_m_n_ozSnoaum_._mmﬁmEoum_\g\ossm_‘mmmmnﬁma chnﬁcam\mau_‘oéam:nmm_o:mnsm \
creek that is located in a densely populated area. 4

Based on our evaluation, the submitted, request for m
approval hereof is recommended.

Undersecretiary,for Regional Operations in Mindanao

~—APPROVED/DISAPPROVED:

iw
Secretary
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